MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL CITY OF GARFIELD HEIGHTS, OHIO

Tuesday, October 10, 2017

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:00 p.m. by Council President Joseph Suster.

INVOCATION BY: Clmn Michael Nenadovich

ROLL CALL: PRESENT: Council Members Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn,

Suster, Burke, Vaughn

READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Reading and disposal of the last Council Meeting.

CLMN BURKE: Mr. President, I would like to make a motion that we accept the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of Council for the City of Garfield Heights for Monday, September 25, 2017 as written.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. On the motion made by Clmn Burke to accept the Minutes of September 25, 2017 as submitted, all those in favor signify by saying Yea. All opposed? AYES: Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster That passes with 7 Yes votes.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO COUNCIL: None.

LEGISLATION COMING OUT OF COMMITTEE: None.

REPORTS OF THE MAYOR AND DIRECTORS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. We will move on to the reports of the Mayor and the Directors. Mayor, do you have a report for us this evening?

MAYOR VIC COLLOVA: Mr. Chairman, after eight years of being Mayor, my partner finally rubbed off on me. I have no report tonight, but I will get into tonight legislation.

Ordinance 64. Basically, we are asking to sell a few more of our unused vehicles (vehicles that are no longer being used). Ordinance 65-2017. We ge asking Council to pass Ordinance 65 to modify our current Internet service provider contract to upgrade the city sp bandwidth in order to work more efficiently with other government agencies. It sp at a cost of \$3,600.00/year. Our present system is antiquated and just doesn't work so it sp something that we need to do.

Resolution 34. A Resolution commemorating October as National Breast Cancer Awareness Month. It something that we ge proud to do each and every year. I certainly look for your support on Resolution 34. With that, Mr. Chairman, you have my report.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Mayor. Are there any questions of the Mayor on his report? Are there any questions of the Mayor on his report? There being none, wed move on to Law Director Tim Riley. Tim, do you have a report for us this evening?

LAW DIRECTOR TIM RILEY: No, no report tonight.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Moving right along wed go on to Police Chief Bob Byrne. Chief, do you have a report this evening?

POLICE CHIEF ROBERT BYRNE: No report tonight.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Next, wed go on to Service Director Tim McLaughlin. Tim, do you have a report for us this evening?

SERVICE DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR TIM McLAUGHLIN: Yes, I do. Iom going to break the streak. At our last meeting I mentioned to you that I would have the paper shred and the Hazardous Waste totals. The paper shred we had over 3.5 tons of paper. In three hours thatos a lot of paper that was brought down there. Itos a great program to dispose of this stuff properly. The Hazardous Household Waste was over 2.5 tons. That will be disposed of properly and wonot be in a landfill. That was pretty good. We do it twice a year and we get a good response out of this.

We finished parking, striping and stuff in the last two weeks to get that closed up for the fall. We did some hot patchwork. We will be starting leaf pickup in the last week of the month. Leaf pickup lasts about five weeks into the first week of December. Then we ge done because we turn the trucks over to the winter jobs. If I put them out any earlier, I get people calling me in September. They want to see the leaf truck. It a waste of time when I gm doing other things that need to be closed up because one pile here one pile there. It always been the same the last five weeks maybe a little bit more. Once it snows, we ge done. You can put your leaves in the large green garbage container or you could put it in bags. Put it out, the rubbish will take it. Not to put it in the green recycling. Rubbish does not recycle leaves. That is for the glass and all the plastic, etc.

I ask that you sweep again to sweep the pile on the tree lawn and not in the street. It blocks up the catch basins when it rains. Makes it dangerous when ites spread out and cars slide on it. I ask that you make a pile. Wege not really there to rake up the whole street of leaves. Ites sometimes a two-man truck with one guy operating the tube and some people dong rake it at all and they call and want to know why we didng rake up from the sidewalk all the way to the curb. They need to rake it up in piles. In the piles, there could be no debris that sticks and runs the machines. Those machines are not Vac-Alls. They dong pulverize sticks and cans and everything else. If those things are in the leaves, wed move on and leave them because it costs too much to fix those trailers.

Wed be starting Ward 1 and Ward 7. Wed work our way to the middle. There will be three trucks out. Wed work our way to the middle. Hopefully we can get through the city guaranteed twice and if I cand, like last year, we got through a third time. Usually be December if the leaves

are raked up people are going to rake them up they gree out there until springtime. I think that sall I have.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Tim. I have one question. Are you going to put a notice in the newspaper about the leaves? Because I see people already starting to rake them up on their tree lawns?

SERVICE DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR TIM McLAUGHLIN: I can. It always been the same. The dates arend new or anything else, but I can do that. Because you know that there at thing that people call and they think when they call Imp going to race the truck right up their street and go pick it up. It going to be street by street and Ward by Ward. It the only proper way to do it that everybody gets serviced and not running all over doing crazy stuff. Yeah I can put it in the Neighborhood News and put it on the scroll.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. I would appreciate it because I think a lot of people donq understand what it is when you tell them to rake them up on to the tree lawn.

CLMN GLENN: Tim, can you give us a definition of \(\) the location of the tree lawn.

SERVICE DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR TIM McLAUGHLIN: The tree lawns the sidewalk to the curb.

CLMN GLENN: Correct. OK. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Dudley.

CLMN DUDLEY: Let me remember here. I appreciate we'ge going first. What's the starting date you going to come first in Ward 1 so I can get some message out?

SERVICE DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR TIM McLAUGHLIN: We'ge starting the last week of October. I don't have the date in front of me.

CLMN DUDLEY: All right. Let me get it out. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Anybody else have any questions of Tim on his report? There being none, well move on to Parks and Recreation Director Bob Dobies. Bob, do you have a report for us this evening?

PARKS AND RECREATION DIRECTOR BOB DOBIES: Yes, I do. Mr. President and Council Members, good evening. We opened the ice September 11th and are in the full swing of things for the upcoming hockey and figure skating seasons. You all know about a year ago I purchased and we received our new Zamboni at the end of August just in time for the start of the season. Pubic skate sessions are posted on our Webpage. Please check the times and days available. Our Annual Halloween Skate will be Saturday October 28th. It will be held from 4:00-6:00 p.m. This is a reduced rate event of \$3.00, which includes skates for residents only or children in our programs with an I.D. card. Come and enjoy the day with live music. All children 12 and under must be accompanied by an adult and will receive a treat as they leave. Come visit us after having fun at the Harvest Fest, which is the same day from 1:00-4:00 p.m.

Second session for Learn to Skate will begin Tuesday November 7th and Thursday November 9th. All sessions are held Tuesday or Thursday. Any additional information please call the Rec.

If you haven noticed, we have constructed a new storage garage at the Rec Center. This will house the old Zamboni, which we will keep as a backup right now and for additional storage which was needed.

As I mentioned at Council Meeting about two months ago, we have erected a fence along the backside of the Rec Center. This has closed off the old backside walkway on the south side of the building. The decision was made because of the construction placement of the new garage and for safety reasons. This has now become a restricted area and there is no longer access that way. Tonsing will be the access from the back of our lot to Turney Road or you can take Turney. Also the front walkways provide access from Turney to Granger and you can still make it to the park area.

Last, soccer is in full swing of things and we are starting the third week of games this week. Always check the Website for updated information or call the office at (216) 475-7272 for a team member to help you. Thank you. That concludes my report.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Bob. Are there any questions of Bob on his report? Are there any questions of Bob on his report? There being none, wed move on to Finance Director Barb Biro. Do you have a report for us this evening, Barb?

CITY ENGINEER DAVID KROCK: Absent.

FINANCE DIRECTOR BARBARA BIRO: Yes, I do. Thank you, Mr. President. This evening we'de asking for support of Ordinance 64. It is the sale of three more vehicles . municipal surplus. Again, it will be on govdeals.com. If you are interested in looking at the vehicles or placing a bid, you will have to register on govdeals.com. If you have any questions in regards to registration or details regarding the vehicles, please feel free to call the Finance Department at (216) 475-1504.

Lastly, we'ge asking for support of Council on Ordinance 65. Our IT Manager is recommending that we increase our bandwidth. It will help with the uploading and downloading of the files now that is required by different government agencies. Once the contract is signed, there is some behind the scenes work that has to be done by our IT Manager. Once it is completed, he will let the departments know that the bandwidth has improved. That is all I have.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Thank you, Barb. Are there any questions of Barb on her report? Are there any questions of Barb on her report? There being none, wed move on to Social Services Director Kathy Rush-Parsson. Kathy, do you have a report for us this evening?

SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR KATHY RUSH-PARSSON: Yes, I do. Thank you, Mr. President. I wanted to announce that the city recently received a grant from Harvest for Hunger in the amount of \$378.00. So we will be able to use that to purchase both food and non-food items for our monthly Food Pantry from the Greater Cleveland Food Bank. We do try as hard as we can to look for grants to offset the cost of purchasing the food, so we are very grateful for this grant.

Additionally, it also time for our annual registration for the monthly Food Pantry. Registrations will take place on Friday October 27 from 9:00 until 11:30 a.m. and then also from 1:00 to 3:00 p.m. We will do a second registration on Friday November 3rd from 1:00 to 3:00 p.m. Those will

all be held in the lobby of the Civic Center. Participants must bring a valid I.D., proof of residency and income and current documentation of all household family members.

Finally, I would like to thank Siemens, which is a business here in Garfield Heights, which very generously donated a large supply of school supplies to our Family Resource Center about a month ago. Ruth Pollack, our Family Resource Center, was instrumental in taking those school donations and making sure that the kids at the area schools received those school supplies. So I just wanted to acknowledge Siemens and thank them. That is all I have.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Are there any questions of Kathy on her report? Are there any questions of Kathy on her report? There being none, wed move on to Economic Development Director Noreen Kuban. Noreen, do you have a report for us this evening?

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR NOREEN KUBAN: Yes, I do, Mr. Chairman. Iφl like to mention that the Regional Chambers Expo will be held on October 19th from 4:00-7:00 p.m. at the Holiday Inn on Rockside Road.

Mr. Dobies mentioned the Harvest Fest. That our annual event for families. It will be held on Saturday October 28th from 1:00 p.m. 4:00 p.m. The activities are hayrides, games, crafts for kids, face painting, pumpkin decorating, food and bake sale, a prize raffle and a gift basket raffle.

Second, wed be in January applying for the Community Development Supplemental Grant, which is a grant for up to \$50,000.00 for a project in the city. Wed be holding our public hearings on November 1st and November 8th at 6:30 p.m. That will be in the Neighborhood News. If residents or any Council people have any questions or ideas, please forward them to my attention or to Pat Salemics attention. That concludes my report.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you. Are there any questions of Noreen on her report? Are there any questions to Noreen on her report?

BUILDING COMMISSIONER MARK MORO: Absent.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. That concludes the reports of the Mayor and the Directors. Next, we'd go into Comments by Citizens on Tonight's Agenda. Would the Clerk please read the rules.

COMMENTS BY CITIZENS ON THE AGENDA:

CLERK: Comments shall be strictly limited to brief statements not to exceed five minutes with comments limited to legislation on the current evening agenda. No citizen shall speak more than once.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Is there anyone that would like to comment on tonighton agenda? Is there anyone that would like to speak on tonighton agenda? There being none, well move on to Committee Reports. Do we have any Committee Reports this evening? Mr. Nenadovich.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

CLMN NENADOVICH: Yes, Mr. Suster. I have one. Coming up this week Thursday October 12th at 6:00 p.m. we will start our Finance Meetings down here in the Council Caucus Room. They start at six oxplock. There will be the Police Department, the Judges, Parks and Recreation and Service Department.

Then on Tuesday October 17th at 6:00 p.m. the Fire Department, the Building Department, Economic Development and the Mayor.

On Thursday October 19th at 6:00 p.m. we will have the Engineer, the Law Department, Senior Center and the Financial Overview with Barb. That will be starting this week at six. These meetings are open to the public. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Thank you, Mr. Nenadovich. Is there anybody else to have any Committee Reports?

LEGISLATION OUT OF COMMITTEE: None.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Wed move on to Ordinances and Resolutions beginning with Ordinance 64-2017.

ORDINANCE NO. 64-2017

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF MUNICIPALLY OWNED PROPERTY WHICH HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE NO LONGER NEEDED FOR MUNICIPAL PURPOSES PURSUANT TO SECTION 129.02 OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GARFIELD HEIGHTS.

Moved by SUSTER to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with myself and I vote yes.

LAW DIRECTOR TIM RILEY: Point of order. I believe we need a Rule 24 on that.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: I thought if we sell that stuff arend we getting money in?

LAW DIRECTOR TIM RILEY: We do have to pay out some expenses on it though.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK.

Motion to WAIVE RULE 24:

AYES: Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with myself. AYES: Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn **PRESIDENT SUSTER:** Ordinance 64-2017 passes with 7 Yes votes.

ORDINANCE NO. 65-2017

AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AMENDED AGREEMENT WITH N2NET TO INCREASE THE INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDED TO THE CITY.

Moved by NENADOVICH to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa

Motion to WAIVE RULE 24:

AYES: Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with Clmn Nenadovich.

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

AYES: Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke, Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa **PRESIDENT SUSTER:** Ordinance 65-2017 passes with 7 Yes votes.

RESOLUTION NO. 34-2017

A RESOLUTION COMMEMORATING OCTOBER AS NATIONAL BREAST CANCER AWARENESS MONTH.

Moved by VAUGHN to CONSIDER BY TITLE:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

Motion to SUSPEND THREE READING RULE:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

PRESIDENT SUSTER: On its adoption, beginning with Clmn Vaughn.

VOTE ON ADOPTION:

AYES: Vaughn, Dudley, LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Burke

CLMN VAUGHN: Before I vote, for the past eight years that I have been sitting up here every year, we have a resolution in honor of Breast Cancer Awareness Month. I really hope before I retire we no longer have to do this. Its a horrible disease. With all the money that goes into it, one day we should be able to come up with a cure for this disease. With that, I vote Yes.

CLMN DUDLEY: Yes. Thank you, you probably summed it up pretty good, Tom. I concur with what he said, you know. Hopefully one day they will have a cure for breast cancer. With that, I vote Yes.

CLMN GLENN: Before I vote, cancer a terrible thing. Breast cancer affects many women. The doctors, clinics are making big strides as far as cancer is concerned. Some cancers are starting to be controlled. In the future log sure that will be cured too. With that I vote Yes.

CLMN BURKE: I concur with all of my Council Members here. I hope one day to not have to be talking about breast cancer. that they will have a cure for it and a cure for all cancers. I vote Yes.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Resolution 34-2017 passes with 7 Yes votes.

MISCELLANEOUS COMMENTS BY CITIZENS

PRESIDENT SUSTER: That concludes Ordinances and Resolutions. We will move on to Comments by Citizens. Would the Clerk please read the rules.

CLERK: Comments shall be restricted to any problem a citizen has which has previously been submitted to his/her Councilperson or to the city hall department directly involved. If submission of a problem to a city hall department or a Councilperson is made and there is a lack of service rendered in this regard, the problem may then be presented during Comments from Citizens at a future meeting. It is the intention of this rule that no request of a first nature is presented on

the floor at this time. Comments shall be limited to five minutes. No citizen shall be heard more than once.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Is there anyone that has any comments this evening? Yes, Sir. Have you talked to somebody in the city about the problem that you have?

Vance Simpkinson, 12212 Sunset Drive. I have talked to Clmn Vaughn and Mayor Collova about this problem before. This is about the cockroach problem at 12209 Sunset, the house directly across the street from me. The Mayor had said and Mr. Vaughn had said they were going to get the Cuyahoga County Health involved and Section 8 people involved. Matt, the Cuyahoga County Inspector was over and looked at the house. The landlord has sprayed the house several times. I have not seen any professional exterminator there.

The number of roaches that you see running around on the outside of the house has gone down, but I have been over there at night looking. The last time on 10/7 I saw five adult roaches running around and before that 9/25 five smaller ones running around. The time before, 9/21, four roaches running around, the time before that 9/18 five roaches running around. The house is still infested. We need to do something to kill these. It is spreading around the neighborhood. The neighbor next door had to hire a professional exterminator. The house next to that has been trying on their own to kill these things. The neighborhood is still being contaminated. Mr. Vaughn said he would keep us in the loop as to what is going on. We have not heard a thing. So what is up?

MAYOR COLLOVA: Mr. Chairman. If I may. There speen a lot, as you know, going on for the last month with that house. I received (had I known you were coming tonight I would have brought it and read it to you) from the Health Department that both houses are roach-free. Impust telling you what they sent me. They also received an invoice that the gentleman paid for and I dong remember the name, I got it upstairs of the exterminating company that came out professionally and did it. So everything at the public meeting that we had that the landlord was supposed to have done, the Health Department has told me they have done it. Now if ites not true then we got to get into it again. Imputelling you that I thought it was totally taken care of. Actually, Sue Fisher (the Health Department person) I actually went and talked to Sue Fisher so I knew she was aware of what they had told me.

MR. SIMPKINSON: I talked to her today. Shees having roach problems at her house.

MAYOR COLLOVA: This is the first time love heard it since love been told that itos roach, free. The house in front and in back. I will get a hold of the Health Department again. Matt. and I will tell him to go back and check on that again. That is their department. I also told them if they have to invest money into getting their house exterminated, they need to file civil matters against that individual--that landlord.

MR. SIMPKINSON: It spetting to that point.

MAYOR COLLOVA: That s what you have to do. The city can take that position. But if there are still roaches in that house and its infested we will certainly make sure that the Health Department gets back out there and checks it again. But I got a clean bill of health from them and I got it in a letter form so obviously that s not true. This is the first laye heard.

MR. SIMPKINSON: I am just reporting what I see outside.

MAYOR COLLOVA: OK. I will check with the Health Department again tomorrow.

MR. SIMPKINSON: OK. Thank you. Keep us in the loop. I would appreciate it.

CLMN VAUGHN: Be glad to. Like I said, I was under the same impression the Mayor was from what we were told from the Health Department. WedI make phone calls.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Is there anyone else that has any comments this evening? Is there anyone else that has any comments this evening?

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:

PRESIDENT SUSTER: There being none wed move on to Miscellaneous Business beginning with Clmn Nenadovich.

CLMN NENADOVICH: I have nothing.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Mr. Glenn.

CLMN GLENN: Id be short, President. There will be no Block Watch next month because of voting on November 7th. Thank you.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK, there is a Ward 5 Community Meeting this Wednesday, October 11th at 6:30 p.m. right here in the Civic Center. Everyone is welcome so if you've available and you would like to come to the meeting, you've more than welcome.

I dong know whether I should ask this to the Mayor or ask it to Tim. On this roach problem, can we hold these people liable that have this roach problem? I mean you know a while back we had talked about people either with bed bugs or roaches, but can they be charged with anything? Or?

LAW DIRECTOR TIM RILEY: I could look into it but I can see anything like a crime or anything like that. Not that I would know, but we can look into it, but I would doubt it at this point.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: All right. That all I have. Clmn Burke.

CLMN BURKE: Thank you, Mr. President. It good to see you recovering from your heart procedure you had. For all those folks out there who always told me Mr. Suster doesn't have a heart, there you go. He actually does have one. There go medical proof.

I do have a question in regards to the roaches. Is there any way we can take action and assess those homes for not doing anything?

LAW DIRECTOR TIM RILEY: I could look into it, but Iom not aware of anything on the Code right now that would allow us to do that, OK?

CLMN BURKE: In like to find that out. And I believe when this all started this was a Health Department issue.

CLMN VAUGHN: It was the Health Department. Right.

LAW DIRECTOR TIM RILEY: It was and just so you know we paid the Health Department a certain amount each year to be our Health Department because you are required by law to have a health department in your city, but most cities pay the County Health Department to be theirs because it just not fiscally responsible to have your own, because it too costly. So they are taking care of their problem. That who we would turn it over to.

CLMN BURKE: Other than that, I don't have anything more. Go Tribe. Let's hope they actually pull it out tomorrow night. That's it.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Clmn Vaughn.

CLMN VAUGHN: Thank you, Mr. Suster. The only thing I have to say is lets pray for the Tribe. Go Tribe. Thats all I have for tonight, Mr. Suster.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. Mr. Dudley.

CLMN DUDLEY: Saved the best for last. All right. I just want to really touch base on about three things. In make it quick because I know everybody wants to get home to watch the game. In disappointed to hear that we going to be paying 10 cent more for plastic bags in the store. You know I wouldnow mind if the city was getting part of that money but 10 cent and five cent go to the County and five cent go to the store and I think that wrong because ultimately we the shoppers are going to pay that money. Personally, I think I pay enough in County taxes to the point that you got to sometimes go out the County just to purchase a vehicle. There only so much you can tax the people for. You can keep doing this to us. In against that and I already made my call to my County Councilperson Parnell and I hope that they reconsider it because we dong need to be charging more. You know it bad enough having to buy groceries let alone to pay 10 cent for the plastic bag. It will get like taking a box like you shopping at Samos Club or something here in a minute.

But Iqm against it and I always say you know your powercs in your vote and also in that telephone call. When stuff like that is going on people and you dong like it, pick up that phone and call these people. These are the same people that you elect to office and if you didng elect them you got an opportunity to elect them next time or not elect them. So just for you all that dong know youge going to end up paying the 10 cent. Iqm telling you that still not going to absolve their punishment. And also on that park right there.

Also I want to let people know. Leave people yard signs alone. You can get your signs.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Youge out of order.

CLMN DUDLEY: No, lom not,

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Yes, you are.

CLMN DUDLEY: No, lam not.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: I said you are.

CLMN DUDLEY: Name the Code where Ion out of order, Mr. President.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: You are not going to talk about yard signs.

CLMN DUDLEY: Then tell me where I am quote an ordinance and quote in the Charter where Iom out of order. Thatos all Iom asking, Mr. Chairman. Quote it.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: I dong have the Charter in front of me.

CLMN DUDLEY: No, you should know. If you call me out of order Mr. Chairman, you should know why lom out of order.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: It says so in the Charter. We cannot discuss politics at a City meeting.

CLMN DUDLEY: It os not the Charter.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Yes it is. You'ge out of order.

CLMN DUDLEY: It don't have to be a political yard sign. It's a sign in the yard, Mr. Chairman. That's people private property.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Nenadovich. You have anything this evening?

CLMN DUDLEY: No, lam not through.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: You are now.

CLMN DUDLEY: No, Iam not through.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Yes, you are. Iom running this meeting, not you.

CLMN DUDLEY: That s discriminatory what you ge doing, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Nenadovich. Do you have anything this evening?

CLMN DUDLEY: That s what you ge doing, Mr. Chairman. You got problems, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Mr. Nenadovich. Do you have anything this evening?

CLMN DUDLEY: No, Mr. Chairman, you'ge wrong what you'ge doing, Mr. Chairman. You'ge wrong what you'ge doing, Mr. Chairman.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK.

CLMN DUDLEY: I would ask Mike Nenadovich that you referred him back to me to let me finish my time. You've wrong, Mr. Chairman. You got one set a rules to apply to me and you got another set a rules to apply to other Members of Council and you been doing that for several years.

PRESIDENT SUSTER: Oh, you are always saying that. Oh, you'ge always saying that. Mr. LaMalfa, make a motion to adjourn.

CLMN DUDLEY: You'ge wrong, Mr. Chairman.

CLMN NENADOVICH: Did we have Mr. LaMalfa yet? **CLMN LAMALFA:** I make a motion for the meeting to be adjourned. PRESIDENT SUSTER: OK. On the motion made by Mr. LaMalfa. **CLMN DUDLEY:** You are what you are, Mr. Chairman. PRESIDENT SUSTER: I am speaking. **CLMN DUDLEY:** Yeah, you are what you are, Mr. Chairman. **PRESIDENT SUSTER:** I am speaking. Go to a meeting, will you? **CLMN DUDLEY:** No, you go to a meeting. You're not going to disrespect. I don't care what your position is. PRESIDENT SUSTER: On the motion made by Clmn LaMalfa to adjourn the meeting, all those in favor signify by saying Yea. All opposed? Six Yes votes. One No. Meeting adjourned. AYES: LaMalfa, Nenadovich, Glenn, Suster, Vaughn, Burke NAYS: Dudley **MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:34 p.m. RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED: APPROVED:** Joseph Suster Barbara Molin President of Council Clerk of Council